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NUCLEAR FUELS CORPORATICN

QRAKSI ANDS KOAD
ELMEFORD, NEW YUILL 1082)
14002 . vOWO

November 6, 1972
In reply, refer to NISM-72-54

Mr, J. I, O'Leary, Director
Directorate of Licensing

U. 8. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C. 20545

.Subject: Correspondence Relative to ACLC Licenses

Ref: (1) ABC License No. SNM-33, Docket 70-36
(2) AEC License No., 8NM-871, Docket 70-902
{(3) 2EC License No. SiB-293, Docket 40-6524
(4) AEC License No., R-49, Docket 50-101
(5) AEC License No. CX=25, Docket 50-290

Dear Mr., O'Leary:

Effective immediately, Mr. Robert E, Kropp, Licensing Manager,
is responsible for transmitting all correspondence relative to
the referenced licenses to lhe Directorate of Licensing. Your
correspondence to Sulf United should be directed to Mr. Kropp

at the following address:

Gulf United Nuclear Fuels Corporation
P. O, Box §05
New Haven, Connecticut 06503

Sincexely, //“
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PL:an . Peter Loysgn, Manager
Regulatory Administration
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